

FY25 Community Resource Map

LIVINGSTON COUNTY, IL

Livingston County ROSC Council, Region 3 Last Updated April 9th, 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MEDICAL TREATMENT PROVIDERS	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES/PROVIDERS	4
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT PARTNERS/DRUG COURT	6
NARCAN PROVIDERS	
INPATIENT SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT PROVIDERS	8
OUTPATIENT SUD TREATMENT PROVIDERS	10
PEER-ASSISTED RECOVERY GROUPS (AA, NA, ETC.) (AKA MUTUAL AID GROUPS)	12
MAR PROVIDERS (NAMES OF DOCTORS/PROVIDERS)	14
SOBER LIVING HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES	16
FINANCIAL COUNSELING/SUPPORT OPPORTUNITIES	16
DISABILITY SERVICES	17
YOUTH AND ADOLESCENT SERVICES/SUPPORTS	18
LEGAL SERVICES	23
LIBRARIES	
CRISIS PHONE NUMBERS	26
COUNTY/COMMUNITY RESOURCES	27
FOOD PANTRIFS	30

MEDICAL TREATMENT PROVIDERS

Carle- Fairbury

Address: 115 E. Walnut St. - Fairbury, IL 61739

Phone: (815) 692-2305

Website: https://carle.org/locations/carle-fairbury

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 7-5 p.m. *Closed on Wednesdays.

Livingston County Health Department

Address: 310 E. Torrance Ave. Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-7174 Website: www.lchd.us

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:30pm, please see website for specific clinic hours

Description: Family Planning & Women's Clinic; Immunizations; Sexually Transmitted Infections (STI) Testing; Tuberculosis (TB) Testing; Wellness Clinic; WIC (Women, Infant, &

Children)

OSF Saint James John W. Albrecht Medical Center

Address: 2500 W. Reynolds Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-2828

Website: www.osfhealthcare.org

Hours: Open 24 hours

OSF HealthCare - Medical Group (Primary Care) Pontiac

Address: 1506 West Reynolds Street Pontiac IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6123

Website: https://www2.osfhealthcare.org/locations/osf-healthcare-medical-group-

primary-care-pontiac-120200 Hours: M-TH 8-5:30, F 8-5 pm

OSF Medical Group - Primary Care- Chenoa

Address: 918 Lincoln Street Chenoa IL 61726

Phone: 815-945-2261

Website: www.osfhealthcare.org

Hours: MWF 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM, TH 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM

OSF HealthCare - Medical Group Primary Care- Fairbury

Address: 106 South 1st Street Fairbury IL 61739

Phone: 815-692-2308

Website: www.osfhealthcare.org

Hours: M 8 AM - 5 PM, T, W 7 AM - 5:30 PM, Th, F 7 AM - 5 PM

OSF Center for Health-Streator

Address: 111 Spring Street Streator, IL. 61364

Phone: 815-673-2311

Website: https://www2.osfhealthcare.org/locations/osf-healthcare-medical-group-

primary-care-streator-120144

Hours: M-F 8-5 pm, varies by specialty

OSF Home Care Eastern Region

Address: 211 Landmark Dr. Suite D-3 Normal IL. 61761

Phone: 309-451-5925

Website: www.OSF-home-health-bloomingtonpontiac.org

Prairie Family Medicine & Obstetrics

Address:122 E Wabash Avenue Forrest, IL 61741

Phone: 815-657-8707

Hours: M, Tu, W, F: 8am - 5pm Office hours-Mon-Fri: 8am - 5pm

Website: https://www.gibsonhospital.org/locations/profile/prairie-family-medicine-and-

<u>obstetrics</u>

University of Illinois Extension Livingston County

Address: 1412 South Locust Street Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-1776

Website: www.web.extension.illinois.edu/lmw/

Hours: M-F 8-12 pm, 1-4:30 pm

Description: Nutrition and wellness information is made available through meetings, classes, websites, webinars and literature on topics such as disease prevention and management (including obesity and diabetes prevention), optimal nutrition (includes SNAP-Ed) and safe

and secure food supply (includes Food Handlers Sanitation program).

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES/PROVIDERS

Most health insurance should cover mental health services. Contact your insurance provider for information on what your plan covers.

Brightpoint Mental Health and Wellness

Address: 403 S State St Bloomington IL 61701

Phone: 309-834-5286

Website: https://www.brightpoint.org/

Description: This program provides children, youth and families who have experienced domestic violence, family violence and community violence with a comprehensive continuum of care. The program addresses the exposure to violence by providing community education, training, and direct services to children and youth (ages 0-18) who have been exposed to violence.

Center for Youth and Family Solutions

Address: 2610 W Richwoods Blvd, Peoria, IL 61604-1158

Phone: (309) 323-6600

Website: https://www.cyfsolutions.org/

Hours: M-F: 9-5:00 pm

Description: We offer critical counseling, casework, and support services to help people struggling with trauma, grief, loss, abuse, neglect and other significant family life challenges. Our agency provides foster care services for abused and neglected children; adoption services; crisis response for runaways and their families; delinquency prevention services for at-risk youth; residential treatment for abused and neglected boys; professional counseling for children, individuals, couples, and families; in-home counseling for seniors; mental health crisis response for youth; and community advocacy programs. As a result, we serve over 20,000 people each year throughout 37 counties.

Futures Unlimited Behavioral Health Clinic

Address: 210 East Torrence Ave. Pontiac IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-1122

Website: https://www.futuresunlimited.org/services/

Hours: M-Th 8-4:30 pm, F 8-4 pm

Description: Behavioral health clinic serves all individuals in Livingston County.

IHR Counseling Services

Address: 920 West Custer Ave. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6109

Website: www.ihrpontiac.com

Hours: M-W 8:30-8 pm, Th. 8:30-5 pm, F 8:30-4:30 pm. Crisis services available 24 hours a

day.

Description: Individual/Marital/Family/Adolescent/Group Counseling; Divorce Mediation; Psychiatric Services; Treatment for Emotional Stress; Outpatient & Intensive Outpatient Substance Use Services; Drug & Alcohol Evaluations, DUI Evaluations & Risk Ed/Remedial

Education; Medication Assisted Recovery

MOSAIC- Pontiac

Address: 110 W. Water Street Pontiac IL.

Phone: 815-842-4166

Website: www.mosaicinpontiac.org

Description: A variety of services provided to people with intellectual and developmental

disabilities.

NAMI Mid Central Illinois

Address:

Phone: 309-336-7396

Email: namimidcentralil@gmail.com

Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30 pm

Description: Support Groups for Families/Friends of Mentally Ill, Support Groups for

LGBTQ+ Individuals, Support Groups for Mental Illness/Emotional Disabilities.

OSF Saint Elizabeth - Behavioral & Mental Health

Address: 111 Spring Street Floor 3 Streator IL 61364

Phone: (815) 434-4382

Website: https://x.osfhealthcare.org/services/specialties/mental-health

Hours: T-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT PARTNERS/DRUG COURT

**Locations that are Prescription Medication Collection locations (P2D2). For more information, visit https://www.pontiac.org/445/Prescription-Pill-and-Drug-Disposal-Prog

**Dwight Police Department

Address 209 S. Prairie Ave Dwight, IL 60420 Phone: 815-584-3132 (records department)

Website: http://www.dwightillinois.org/village-departments.html

Hours: M-F 8-5 pm

Description: Prescription medication collection location.

**Fairbury Police Department

Address: 201 W. Locust Street Fairbury, IL 61739

Phone: 815-692-3347 (business office)

Website: https://www.fairburyil.gov/page/police

Hours: M-F 8-4 pm

Description: Prescription medication collection location (P2D2).

Illinois State Police Troop 5

Address: 800 S. Old Airport Rd. Pontiac, IL 60016

Phone: (815) 844-1500

Website: https://isp.illinois.gov/Patrol/Troop5

Public Lobby Hours: M-F 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. (Excluding holidays and weekends)

Livingston County Probation/Court Services Department

Address: 110 N. Main Street Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-5177

Website: https://www.livingstoncounty-il.org/wordpress/county-services/101-2/

**Livingston County Sheriff

Address: 844 W. Lincoln Street Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-2774 Hours: M-F 8-4:30 pm

Email: sheriffbusiness@livingstoncountyil.gov Website: https://livingstoncountyil.gov

**Pontiac Police Department

Address 413 N. Mill Street Pontiac IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-5148

Hours: M-F 10-5 pm, Sat 10-4 pm, Sun 12-4 pm

Website: https://www.pontiac.org/256/Police-Department

Description: Safe Passage Detox Initiative; Pharmaceutical Take Back (P2D2) Controlled

Substances and Uncontrolled.

NARCAN PROVIDERS

IHR Counseling Services

Address: 920 West Custer Ave. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6109

Website: www.ihrpontiac.com

Hours: M-W 8:30-8 pm, Th. 8:30-5 pm, F 8:30-4:30 pm. Crisis services available 24 hours a

dav.

Description: NARCAN trainer and provider.

Livingston County Health Department

Address: 310 E. Torrance Ave. Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-7174 Website: <u>www.lchd.us</u>

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:30pm, please see website for specific clinic hours

Description: NARCAN trainer and provider.

INPATIENT SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT PROVIDERS

At this time there are no local inpatient treatment providers. The nearest provider is approximately 35 minutes or more outside of the county.

Banyon Treatment Center – Heartland (Iroquois County)

Address: 1237 E 1600 North Rd, Gilman, IL 60938

Phone: 779-242-2468

Website: https://www.banyantreatmentcenter.com/facilities/heartland/

Chestnut Health Systems (McLean County)

Address: 1003 Martin Luther King Drive Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: 309-827-6026

Website: https://www.chestnut.org/

Gateway Foundation (Sangamon County)

Address: 2200 Lake Victoria Dr., Springfield, IL 62703

Phone: 855-944-3797

Website: https://www.gatewayfoundation.org/locations/springfield/

The Pavilion Behavioral Health System (Champaign County)

Address: 809 W Church Street Champaign, IL 61820

Phone: 217-373-1700

Website: https://pavilionhospital.com/

Description: The Pavilion Behavioral Health System provides a nurturing environment where children, adolescents, adults and senior adults can find hope and healing from

behavioral, psychiatric and addictive disorders.

Rosecrance Harrison Campus

Address: 3815 Harrison Ave. Rockford IL, 61108

Phone: (815) 391-1000

Website: https://www.rosecrance.org/locations/rosecrance-harrison-campus/

Sunshine Behavioral Health (Montgomery County)

Address: 19067 West Frontage Rd., Raymond, IL 62560

Phone: 855-977-8890

Website: https://sunshinebehavioralhealth.com/

Unity Point Health / Unity Place (Peoria County)

Address: 5409 North Knoxville Ave., Peoria, IL 61614

Phone: 309-691-1055

Website: www.unitypoint.org/peoria

White Oaks Knolls Recovery Center (Peoria County)

Address: 2101 W. Willow Knolls Drive, Peoria, IL, 61614

Phone: 844-328-0354

Website: Whiteoakrecovery.com

OUTPATIENT SUD TREATMENT PROVIDERS

Chestnut Health Systems (McLean County)

Address: 1003 Martin Luther King Drive Bloomington IL. 61801

Phone: 309-827-6026 Website: www.chestnut.org

Carle BroMenn Medical Center- Addiction Recovery Center (McLean County)

Address: 1304 Franklin Ave. Normal, IL 61761

Phone: 309-454-1400

Website: https://carle.org/locations/carle-bromenn-medical-center

Hours: Open 24/7/365

Carle Addiction Recovery Center (Champaign County)

Address: 1813 W. Kirby Ave. Champaign IL, 61822

Phone: 217-383-3490

Website: https://carle.org/locations/carle-champaign-on-kirby

Hours: M- Th, 8 a.m. - 8 p.m., F, 8 a.m. - 3 p.m.

IHR Counseling Services

Address: 920 West Custer Ave. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6109

Website: www.ihrpontiac.com

Hours: M-W 8:30-8 pm, Th. 8:30-5 pm, F 8:30-4:30 pm. Crisis services available 24 hours a

day.

Description: Individual/Marital/Family/Adolescent/Group Counseling; Divorce Mediation; Psychiatric Services; Treatment for Emotional Stress; Outpatient & Intensive Outpatient Substance Use Services; Drug & Alcohol Evaluations, DUI Evaluations & Risk Ed/Remedial **Education: Medication Assisted Recovery**

The Pavilion Behavioral Health System (Champaign County)

Address: 809 W Church Street Champaign, IL 61820

Phone: 217-373-1700

Website: https://pavilionhospital.com/

Description: The Pavilion Behavioral Health System provides a nurturing environment where children, adolescents, adults and senior adults can find hope and healing from behavioral, psychiatric and addictive disorders.

Rosecrance Behavioral Health (Champaign County)

Address: 801 N. Walnut St. Champaign, IL 61820

Phone: 217-239-5210

Website: https://www.rosecrance.org/locations/rosecrance-walnut/

Hours: M-Th 8-7 pm, Friday 8-5 pm. Contact 24 hours a day by phone for more information

or to inquire about services

Description: Rosecrance Walnut levels of care and support include therapy, intensive outpatient program (IOP), behavioral health screenings, family education, and alumni services. Programs that serve mental health specialty courts are also at this location, along with case management and individual and group therapies for people reentering the community from the criminal justice system.

White Oaks Knolls Recovery Center (Peoria County)

Address: 2101 W. Willow Knolls Drive, Peoria, IL, 61614

Phone: 844-328-0354

Website: Whiteoakrecovery.com

PEER-ASSISTED RECOVERY GROUPS (AA, NA, ETC.) (AKA MUTUAL AID GROUPS)

Al-Anon Family Group

Website: https://al-anon.org/al-anon-meetings/find-an-al-anon-meeting/ Description: View website for full list of meetings, offered virtually or in-person.

Alcoholics Anonymous

Step Takers, Freedom Makers

Address: 640 E Indiana Ave Pontiac, IL 61764

Website: https://area21district10aa.org/meetings/?region=pontiac

Description: Central IL region (Area 21, District 10). Virtual or in-person options.

Meeting times:

M: 9 am F: 9 am

Tu: 9 am; 5:30 pm Sat: 9 am; 5:30 pm W: 9 am Sun: 9 am; 5:30 pm

Th: 9 am; 5:30 pm

IHR Counseling Services

Family Support Group

Address: 920 W. Custer Ave Pontiac, IL 61764

Website: https://ihrpontiac.com/

Description: Concerned about a family member or friend's mental health or use of substances? Have you experienced a loss from someone due to substance use? Get support

from others who share similar experiences. Hours: 1st and 3rd Saturday from 9-10 am 1st and 3rd Thursday from 5-6 pm

Narcotics Anonymous

Pontiac Alano Club

Meeting times: M, W, F 5:30 pm

Facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61571442248482

Website: https://illinoisna.org/meeting-list/

Description: View website for a full list of NA meetings, virtual or in-person. See Facebook

page for up-to-date information on NA and AA meetings.

Celebrate Recovery (CR)

Grace Community Church, Mondays at 7:00pm
 1634 State Route 23 North Streator, IL 61364

Contact: Lynette Giacinto Phone: 815-674-0931

 Pontiac Bible Church, Thursdays at 6:30 pm 1611 W Reynolds St Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815.419.6137

If you want to join an online CR community, visit

https://celebraterecovery.mn.co/landing?from=https%3A%2F%2Fcelebraterecove

ry.mn.co%2Ffeed

Login info: office@pontiacbible.org password: CR@PBC4316

MAR PROVIDERS (NAMES OF DOCTORS/PROVIDERS)

At this time there are no local MAR providers. The nearest provider is approximately 35 minutes or more outside of the county.

Katherine Austman, MD

Address: 10 Doctors Park Gibson City, IL 60936

Phone: 217-784-2807

Website: https://www.gibsonhospital.org/find-a-provider/profile/austman-md-fasam

Family Guidance

Address: 120 N. Eleventh St., Springfield, IL 62703

Phone: 217-544-9858 or 217-544-3396 Website: https://www.fgcinc.org/

Gateway Foundation

Address: 2200 Lake Victoria Dr. Springfield, IL 62703

Phone: 855-944-3797 Fax: 217-529-915

Website: https://www.gatewayfoundation.org/locations/springfield/

Great Heights Family Medicine

Address: 315 East McKinley Rd; Ottawa, IL 61350

Phone: 815-434-0228 info@great-heights.com

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Greatheightsmedicaladmin/

Description: Includes MAR and Dietary support services

G.R.O.W Gibson Recovery Optimizing Wellness

10 Doctors Park Gibson City, IL 60936

Phone: (217) 784-2807

Website: https://www.gibsonhospital.org/locations/profile/gibson-recovery-optimizing-

wellness-grow

Hours: M-F: 8am - 5pm Closed Daily- 12pm - 1:30pm

IHR Counseling Services

Address: 920 West Custer Ave. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6109

Website: <u>www.ihrpontiac.com</u>

Hours: M-W 8:30-8 pm, Th. 8:30-5 pm, F 8:30-4:30 pm. Crisis services available 24 hours a

dav.

Description: Medication Assisted Recovery

Unity Point Health / Unity Place

Address: 5409 North Knoxville Ave., Peoria, IL 61614

Phone: 309-691-1055

Website: www.unitypoint.org/peoria

SOBER LIVING HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

At this time there are no local sober living opportunities. The nearest provider is approximately 35 minutes or more outside of the county.

Oxford House Illinois Directory

Website updated daily with new vacancies. (including nearby Joliet, Peoria, Bloomington/Normal, et al). https://www.oxfordvacancies.com/

Oxford House White Oaks

Address: 1936 S. 5th St., Springfield, IL 62703

Phone: 217-753-9693

Oxford House West Bloomington

Address: 702 W. Scott St., Bloomington, IL 61701

FINANCIAL COUNSELING/SUPPORT OPPORTUNITIES

Chestnut Health Systems

Address: 1003 Martin Luther King Drive, Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: 309-827-6026

Website: www.chestnut.org

Mid Central Community Action

Address: 211 East Madison Street, Suite #4 Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 309-834-0691

Website: https://mccainc.org/contact-us

Hours: By appointment only

Description: Next Step Financial Opportunity Center, homeownership services, housing

support navigator.

DISABILITY SERVICES

Illinois Department of Human Servies- Vocational Rehabilitation- Remote Staff Available

Address: 207 South Prospect Road, Suite 4 Bloomington, IL 61704

Phone: (309) 662-1347

Website: https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29737

Life Center for Independent Living

Address: 216 N Main St, Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-1132 Website: <u>www.lifecil.org</u>

Description: Disability services; equipment loan program; reintegration program; ITAC selection center; low vision program; independent living skills training; Personal Assistant

program & referral list; peer mentoring & group' & youth transition.

MOSAIC- Pontiac

Address: 110 W. Water Street Pontiac IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-4166

Website: www.mosaicinpontiac.org

Description: Provides housing and workforce opportunities for those with intellectual disabilities. They have homes in Pontiac and Dwight but there is not a specific contact in

Dwight location.

Futures Unlimited

Address: 210 East Torrence Ave. Pontiac IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-1122

Social media: https://www.futuresunlimited.org/services/

Hours: M-Th 8-4:30 pm, F 8-4 pm

Description: Futures Unlimited, Inc (FUI) is a 501c3 nonprofit organization serving

individuals with disabilities in Livingston County, IL.

YOUTH AND ADOLESCENT SERVICES/SUPPORTS

A.C.H.I.E.V.E. Learning Center

Address: 218 W. Madison Street Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-7474

Website: www.tutoringcenterinpontiac.com

Description: Learning Assistance, Pass 'Em On Program/Credit Recovery, The Plato Program,

Diploma Recovery.

Boys and Girls Club of Livingston County

Dwight Elementary School

801 South Columbia St. Dwight, IL 61420

Phone: 815-842-3089

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/21st-century-community-

learning-center-dwight

Hours: After-School Program: Afterschool-6 pm; No School Days & Summer: 7 am-5:30pm at

Pontiac Site

Chatsworth Unit

407 S 4th St, Chatsworth, IL 60921

Phone: 815-419-7348

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/chatsworth-site

Hours: After-School Program: Afterschool-6pm; No School Days & Summer: 7-5:30pm

Chenoa Unit

700 S Division St Chenoa, IL 61726

Phone: 309-386-5841

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/chenoa-site

Hours: After-School Program: afterschool-6pm; No School Days & Summer: 7-5:30pm

Intergenerational Boys and Girls Club- Fairbury

800 North 7th Street Fairbury 61739

Teen Center- Fairbury

708 N. First St. Fairbury, IL 61739

Phone: 815-692-2423

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/fairbury-site

Hours: After school program: 2:30-6:30 pm; no school days and summer 7-5:30 pm

Flanagan-Cornell High School

Address: 202 E Falcon Hwy. Flanagan, IL 61740

Phone: 815-796-2233

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/21st-century-flanagan

Hours: After-School Program: 3:10pm-6:00pm, No School Days: Site is Closed; Summer

program 7:00 am - 5:30 pm

21st Century Community Learning Center-Prairie Central Junior High

Address: 800 N Wood St., Forrest, IL 61741

Phone: 815-842-3089

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/forrest-site

Hours: After-School Program: afterschool-6:00pm; No School Days & Summer: 7:00am-

5:30pm at Fairbury Site

Piper City

519 E Margaret St. Piper City, IL 60959

Phone: 815-842-3089

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/21st-century-community-

learning-center-pipercity-copy

Hours: After-School Program: afterschool-6:00pm No School Davs & Summer: 7:00am-

5:30pm at Pontiac or Fairbury Sites

Pontiac Unit

1303 Indiana Avenue PO Box 311 Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: (815) 842-3089

Website: https://boysandgirlscluboflivingstoncounty.org/pontiac-main-site

Hours: M-F 7-8:15 am & 3-6 pm

Brightpoint Crisis Nursery

Address: Bloomington, IL

Phone: 309-834-5260 (24-hour crisis line)

Website: https://www.brightpoint.org/strong-families/parent-support/family-

support/emergency-child-care/

Description: The Crisis Nursery understands many families are isolated with little or no support systems. They offer a helping hand when parental stress caused by illness, addiction, domestic violence, homelessness and other issues overwhelms a parent.

Center for Youth and Family Solutions

Address: 603 N. Center St. Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: (309) 829-6307

Website: www.cyfsolutions.org

Description: Counseling, family habilitation, foster homes/adoptions, youth services,

screening and support services (SASS), and more.

Child and Family Connections

Address: 201 W. Springfield Ave. Suite 508 Champaign, IL 61820

Phone: 217-693-7958 Website: <u>www.cicfc.org</u>

Description: Provides services for children birth to age 3 with services including: audiology,

developmental therapy, physical therapy, speech/language therapy, and more.

Department of Children and Family Services

Address: 401 Brown Street Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: 309 -828-0022 or 800-252-2873 Toll-free 24-hour Abuse/Neglect Reporting

Hotline

Website: https://dcfs.illinois.gov/

Hours: M-F 8:30-5 pm

Description: DCFS provides child welfare services to children and families. Services include child protection, foster care, intact family services, licensing of childcare providers, daycare

centers and foster homes.

Heartland Head Start

Address: 1305 E. Indiana Ave Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-2845

Website: www.heartlandheadstart.org

Description: Heartland Head Start enhances the lives of children and families in McLean and Livingston counties who are at or below 100% of the federal poverty guidelines. We do this by providing comprehensive child and family development programs and services for women receiving prenatal care, as well as home-based and center-based programs of children ages birth to 5 years old and their families

IHR Counseling Services

Address: 920 West Custer Ave. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6109

Website: www.ihrpontiac.com

Hours: M-W 8:30-8 pm, Th. 8:30-5 pm, F 8:30-4:30 pm. Crisis services available 24 hours a

day.

Description: Individual/Marital/Family/Adolescent/Group Counseling; Divorce Mediation; Psychiatric Services; Treatment for Emotional Stress; Outpatient & Intensive Outpatient Substance Use Services; Drug & Alcohol Evaluations, DUI Evaluations & Risk Ed/Remedial

Education; Medication Assisted Recovery

Livingston County Commission on Children & Youth (LCCCY)

Address: 310 E, Torrance Ave. Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-7708

Website: https://lcmhb.com/

Description: The purpose of the Livingston County Commission on Children and Youth is to promote the development of an integrated, comprehensive community system of services for children and youth in Livingston County, particularly those who have special problems of emotional, physical and intellectual development, or who are not functioning successfully within the life of the family and the community.

Livingston County Health Department

Address: 310 E Torrance Ave. Pontiac, IL 61704

Phone: 815-844-7174

Website: https://lchd.us/183/Tobacco-Cessation-Prevention

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:30pm, please see website for specific clinic hours

Description: Courage to Quit smoking and nicotine cessation program.

Livingston County Operation Snowball

Address: 920 West Custer Ave, Pontiac, IL, Illinois

Phone: 815-844-6109

Email: chagoya@ihrpontiac.com

Description: Youth and Adult organization providing awareness and prevention of alcohol,

tobacco, and other drugs and encouraging healthy decision-making.

Livingston County Special Services Unit

Address: N. Adams Street Flanagan IL. 61740

Phone: 815-844-7115 Website: www.lcssu.org

Description: A cooperative for special education that works to develop programs that promote healthy and nurturing environments and address the emotional, social, and

intellectual needs of the students.

Pontiac Parks & Rec – REC Center

Address: 900 N Elm St, Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6818

Website: https://www.pontiac.org/597/Rec-Center

Hours: M-F 5 am - 9 pm, Sat 6 am - 6 pm. Sun 10 am - 6 pm

Description: The Community Recreation Center is a 50,000 square foot building connected

to the existing swimming pool at Pontiac Township High School.

Project OZ

Address: 1105 W Front St Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: 309-827-0377

Website: https://www.projectoz.org/

Description: In both McLean and Livingston counties, we provide aid, shelter, and safety for

runaway and homeless youth.

Regional Office of Education 17

Address: 201 E. Grove St. Suite 300 Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: 309-888-5120 Website: www.roe17.org Hours: M-F 8-4 pm

Description: GED Diplomas/Transcript, Regional Alternative School, Transition Services,

and more.

Salem 4 Youth

Address: 15161 N. 400 East Road Flanagan, IL. 61740

Phone: 815-796-4561

Website: https://salem4youth.com/

Description: Salem4Youth Ranch was founded as a Christ centered institution. In 1896, the King family gave this hallowed ground to be used as a ministry to the needs of orphaned youth, serving them physically, educationally, and spiritually. Services include addiction

counseling.

The Pavilion Behavioral Health System (Champaign County)

Address: 809 W Church Street Champaign, IL 61820

Phone: 217-373-1700

Website: https://pavilionhospital.com/

Description: The Pavilion Behavioral Health System provides a nurturing environment where children, adolescents, adults and senior adults can find hope and healing from

behavioral, psychiatric and addictive disorders.

The Babyfold

Hammitt School Administrative Offices 108 East Willow Normal, IL 61761

Phone: 309-452-1170

Website: www.thebabyfold.org

Hours: M-F 8:30-5 pm

Services: Special education, home intervention, and therapy, post-legal adoption services,

foster care, Intact Family Services (IFS).

LEGAL SERVICES

Children's Advocacy Center & CASA

Address: 200 W. Front St. Suite 500-B Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: 309-888-5656

Website: https://www.mcleancountyil.gov/125/Child-Advocacy-Center-CAC-CASA

Hours: M-F 8-4:30 pm

Description: The Children's Advocacy Center serving Livingston County provides services (coordination of multidisciplinary team response, forensic interviewing, legal advocacy, crisis intervention services, access to therapeutic services, medical referrals, community referrals and assistance) to children and their families when there has been an allegation of sexual abuse, serious physical abuse, or they have witnessed a major crime.

Maggie J. Clark, Attorney at Law

Address: 318 N Mill St, Pontiac, IL 61764-1824

Phone: 815-419-5976

Website: maggiejclarklaw.com

Hours: M-F 9-5 pm

Description: Maggie is focused on providing legal services to the residents of central Illinois with a focus on both civil and criminal litigation, real estate transactions on both the buying

and selling side, and family law cases with a specialization in juvenile cases.

Prairie State Legal Services- Bloomington

Address: 201 W Olive St Ste 203, Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone: (309) 827-5021

Website: https://pslegal.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30-5 pm

Description: The mission of Prairie State Legal Services is to ensure equal access to justice and fair treatment under the law by providing legal advice and representation, advocacy, education, and outreach that serve to protect basic human needs and enforce or uphold

rights.

Prairie State Legal Services- Ottawa

Address: 1021 Clinton St, Ottawa, IL 61350

Phone: (815) 434-5903

Website: https://pslegal.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30-5 pm, closed 12-1 pm

Description: The mission of Prairie State Legal Services is to ensure equal access to justice and fair treatment under the law by providing legal advice and representation, advocacy, education, and outreach that serve to protect basic human needs and enforce or uphold rights.

Safe Journeys

Address: 815 N Ladd St. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-0982

Website: www.safejourneysil.org

Description: Safe Journeys provides confidential services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault. In addition, Safe Journeys provides psycho-education to perpetrators of

intimate partner violence. Includes support with accessing legal services.

LIBRARIES

Chenoa Public Library

Address: 211 S. Division St. Chenoa, IL 61726

Phone: 815-945-4253 Website: Chenoalibrary.org

Hours: Tu-Th 1-7 pm, F 10-5 pm, Sat 10-2 pm

Dominy Public Library

Address: 201 S 3rd St. Fairbury, IL 61739

Phone: 815-692-3231

Website: www.dominymemoriallibrary.org

Hours: M, W, Th, F 10-5 pm, Tu 10-7 pm, Sat 9-1 pm

Flannagan Public Library

Address: 124 S Main St. Flanagan, IL 61740

Phone: 815-796-2212

Website: www.flannaganpld.com

Hours: M 1-7 pm, Tu-F 1-5 pm, Sat 9-12 pm.

Forrest Public Library

Address: 301 W James St Forrest, IL 61741

Phone: 815-657-8805

Website: www.forrestlibrary.com

Hours: M-Th 10-5 pm, F 10-3 pm, Sat 9-12 pm

Odell Public Library

Address: 301 E Richard St. Odell, IL 60460

Website: www.odelllibrary.com

Hours: M, W 1-8 pm Tu, Th, F 1-5 pm, Sat. 9-12 pm

Pontiac Public Library

Address: 211 E Madison St. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-7229

Hours: M, T, Th 9-7 pm, W 9-5 pm, F, Sat 9-4 pm

Prairie Creek Public Library

Address: 501 Carriage House Ln, Dwight, IL 60420

Phone: (815) 584-3061

Hours: M, Tu, Th 10-7 pm, W 11-7 pm, F 10-5 pm, Sat 10-2 pm

CRISIS PHONE NUMBERS

988 Lifeline

Website: https://988lifeline.org/get-help/

Contact: Call or text 988.

Description: Using the 988 Lifeline is free. When you call, text, or chat the 988 Lifeline, your conversation is confidential. The 988 Lifeline provides you judgment-free care. Talking with

someone can help save your life.

PATH 211

Website: https://www.211.org/

Phone: 211

Description: Get connected to a variety of local resources ranging from mental health

support, help paying bills, housing, health, food, and crisis/emergency support.

Illinois Helpline

Website: https://helplineil.org/app/home

Contact: Call 833-234-6343 or text "HELP" to 833234

Description: Get help for yourself or a loved one struggling with substance use.

COUNTY/COMMUNITY RESOURCES

American Red Cross-Central Illinois Chapter

Address: 311 W. John H. Gwynn Jr. Ave. Peoria, IL 61605

Phone: (309) 677-7272

Website: https://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/about-us/locations/central-illinois.html
Description: Disaster services, services to Armed Forces, blood services, health and safety

services.

Central Illinois Connection Center

Address: 404 E. Locust St. Chatsworth, IL 60921

Phone: 815-692-9711

Facebook: Central Illinois Connection

Description: FREE activities for all ages, fun & educational displays, community events, and

farm to fork tastings.

Chamber of Commerce

Address: 210 N. Plum St. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-5131

Website: www.Pontiacchamber.org

Hours: M-F 9-4 pm

Description: The mission of the Pontiac Area Chamber of Commerce is to create and maintain a favorable business climate in the Pontiac area and to stimulate pride and involvement

among its constituency.

Heartland Community College

Address: 211 E Madison St, Suite #2, Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 309-268-8960

Website: www.heartland.edu/Pontiac

Description: Heartland Community College, located in Pontiac, provides accessible, equitable, innovative learning opportunities and resources that enrich our community. Learning opportunities include GED preparation classes, certificate programs, academic courses, and

HALO courses for students with intellectual and/or developmental disabilities.

Livingston County Website

Website: https://www.livingstoncounty-il.org/wordpress/county-services/

Description: View the full list of county services, ranging from the Mental Health Board to

Veteran's Assistance, Finance, and more.

Livingston County Commission on Children & Youth (LCCCY)

Address: 310 E, Torrance Ave. Pontiac IL. 61764

Phone: 815-844-7708

Website: https://lcmhb.com/

Description: The purpose of the Livingston County Commission on Children and Youth is to promote the development of an integrated, comprehensive community system of services for children and youth in Livingston County, particularly those who have special problems of emotional, physical and intellectual development, or who are not functioning successfully within the life of the family and the community.

Livingston County Housing Authority

Address: 903 West North St. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-6013 Hours: M-Th 7-4:30 pm

Description: The Livingston County Housing Authority offers low-income public housing for

eligible elderly citizens and for eligible families.

Livingston County Homeless Coalition

Address: 112 N. Division St. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-844-5005

Description: The Coalition is made up of agencies, churches, and individuals that are

concerned about homeless issues in Livingston County

Livingston County Mental Health Board

Address: 310 East Torrance Ave Pontiac IL, 61764

Phone 815-844-7708 Website: <u>www.lcmhb.com</u>

Description: The mission of the Livingston County Mental Health Board is to ensure that a comprehensive and coordinated community-based system of effective and efficient mental health, developmental disability, and substance use services is available to all of the residents of Livingston County in need of such services.

Livingston Workforce Services

Address: 211 E. Madison St. Room 222 Pontiac IL 61764

Phone: 309-268-8280

Email: livingstonworkforceservices@gmail.com
Website: livingstonworkforce
Facebook: facebook.com/livingstonworkforce

Description: Help individuals achieve their career goal through resume development, job search tactics, financial support while attending school to earn a certificate or degree for a high growth occupation, and more. We are not an employment staffing agency but offer tools and resources to help individuals successfully meet their goal and assist local employers with recruiting to help meet hiring needs.

Hope Center of Livingston County

Address: 202 N Main St. Pontiac, IL 61764

Phone: 815-842-2484

Website: https://pontiachope.org/

Description: Prenatal and parenting courses, after-abortion care, adoption information,

fatherhood services.

FOOD PANTRIES

Chatsworth

• Address: Chatsworth United Methodist Church 510 S. 4th Street

Phone: 815-635-3613

Hours: 1st Thursday 3:30-5:30 pm

Chenoa

• Trinity Lutheran Church 224 Weir Street

Phone: 815-419-5510 Hours: Call for appointment

Cornell

• Grassroots Food Pantry 502 Park Street

Phone: 815-848-0327

Hours: 2nd Wednesday 4-8 pm and 2nd Saturday 9-11 am

Cullom

• Cullom Food Pantry 126 W, Jeffery Street

Phone: None Listed Hours: Mondays 9-11 am

Dwight

• Gothic Church Dwight Township 201 N. Franklin Street

Phone: 815-584-1865 Hours: 1st Monday 3-5 pm

• St. Peters Evangelical Lutheran Church 326 W. Chippewa Street

Phone: 815-584-1199 Hours: 1st Monday 3-5 pm

Fairbury

• Fairbury Food Pantry 510 E. Oak Street

Phone: 815-848-7205

Hours: 3rd Monday 5-7 pm (or call for appointment)

Flanagan

• Flanagan Food Pantry 103 E. South Street

Phone: 815-848-5748

Hours: 2nd Monday 1-4 pm & 2nd Wednesday 5-7 pm

Forrest

• Forrest Community Food Pantry 301 W. James Street

Phone: 815-657-8385

Hours: 2nd Saturday 9-11 am

Odell

• Odell Community Building 105 S. Front Street

Phone: 815-998-2654

Hours: 3rd Saturday 9-11 am

Pontiac

• Authentic Church 902 W Custer Ave

Phone:815-200-8675

Email: <u>foodpantry@authenticchurch.cc</u> Hours: 1st and 3rd Monday 5:30-7:30 pm

• Christian Family Fellowship Food Pantry 715 W. Lincoln Ave

Phone: 815-844-3219 Hours: Monday 12-2 pm

• First Baptist Church 515 N. Ladd Street

Phone: 815-842-4321

Hours Wednesday 1-3 pm & Friday 9-11 am

• Livingston County Community Pantry 420 N. Plum Street

Phone: 815-844-1039

Hours: Mondays & Wednesdays 1-3 pm Saturdays 10 am – 12pm

• Rock of Salvation Food Pantry 502 W. Howard Suite A

Phone: 815-635-6526

Hours: Wednesdays & Saturdays 12-2 pm

• The Salvation Army-Pontiac 502 W. Howard Suite A

Phone: 815-844-5005

Hours: Monday-Thursday 8:30 am-12:30 pm and Friday 8:30-11 am

• St. Vincent De Paul (St. Mary's Parish) 401 E. Water Street

Phone: 815-844-3663

Hours: Limited/Drive-thru only

Saunemin

• Saunemin United Methodist Church 63 North Street

Phone: 815-674-4627 Hours: Saturdays 9-11 am

Streator

• Streator Food Pantry 1634 State Rt 23

Phone: 815-672-7700

Hours: Wednesday 9 am-12 pm